2017 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 15th, 2017

<u>Location</u>

• Meeting was held at *M&E Sporting Clays* in *Hamburg*, *PA*.

Call to Order

• Meeting was called to order at approximately 5:40 PM by Ricky.

<u>Attendance</u>

- PSCA Officers
 - Ricky Fung-A-Fat
 - Wes Russum
 - Andy Kireta
- NSCA Delegates
 - Rodger Becker
 - o Jeff Wolfe
- Others
 - There were also several *PSCA* members in attendance.

Ricky to a few moments to acknowledge the passing of *Scott Sipple…Ricky* also talked about *Scott's* involvement with numerous past *PA State Shoots*, as well as *Scott's* involvement with many other events in PA.

2016 Annual Meeting Minutes Review

- *Ricky* read the *Minutes* from the *2016 Annual Meeting* held at *Stonycreek*.
- *Roy Fritz* motioned to accept the *Minutes* from the *2016 Annual Meeting*. Motion was seconded by *Clinton Dicks* with all parties in favor.

Treasurer's Report

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* were distributed to everyone at the meeting.
- After a review by *Andy Kireta*, *Bill Concolino* motioned to accept the *Treasurer's Report*. Motion was seconded by *Eric Biegler* with all parties in favor.

<u>Reports</u>

- 2017 SCTP State Shoot
 - *Ricky* gave a brief review of the 2016 SCTP State Shoot hosted by Factoryville.
 - ✓ There were approximately 220 SCTP shooters at this year's SCTP State Shoot.

2017 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 15th, 2017

- ✓ \$200 of PSCA funds to purchase snacks for shooters at the SCTP State Shoot.
- 2018 / 2019 State Shoots
 - *Will Brendle* of *Buffer Creek* gave an update on the preparations for next year's *State Shoot*...
 - ✓ *Promatic* will be providing additional traps.
 - ✓ *Mike and Will Brendle*, along with *Chuck Fraizer*, will be set targets.
 - ✓ *Ashley Brendle* will be doing the scoring.
 - ✓ Planning some changes to parking and Sub-Gauge course to address issues encountered during the last *State Shoot*.
- 2020 / 2021 State Shoots
 - *Ricky* informed those present that *Rock Mountain* had submitted an application for the 2020 / 2021 PA State Shoots.
 - There was a discussion about when applications for the *2020 State Shoot* should be accepted, and submitted for a vote by the PSCA general membership if necessary, since there is no statute in the current State Shoot application. It was decided that the application submitted by *Rock Mountain* will be held until the annual meeting at the *2018 State Shoot*, at which time it will once again be presented to the PSCA general membership.

<u>New Business</u>

- *Ricky* recognized and thanked the following...
 - *M&E* for hosting the *2017 PA State Shoot*.
 - *Steve Edmondson* for donating a turquoise necklace and earrings for the *PA Lady's Champion*.
 - *Bob Zeigler* for donating bottled water for the event.
 - *Rod Shyda* and *Lincoln Traps*, who brought in 130+ traps and are once again sponsoring the *PA State HOA Championship* ring.
 - Joe Scull for setting targets.
 - Amy Crow
- Shell Game Number Drawing
 - There were *100* flats of 12 gauge ammunition purchased by the *PSCA* to be given away to shooters based on scores from the *Saturday's* portion of the *Main Event*.
 - The *Shell Game* numbers drawn were 7, 1, 6 and 4 respectively.

2017 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 15th, 2017

<u>Adjourn</u>

- Motion to adjourn was made by *Jeff Wolfe* and seconded by *Bill Concolino* with all present in favor.
- Meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:30 PM.